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Robert A. Conard , •· D. 
Brookhaven Rational Laboratory 
Asaoclated Vniveraities, Inc. 
Upton, L. I., Kew York 11973 

October 9, 1968 

Dear Dr. Conard : Be J Lease agreement•, Boefelap 

Pl•tt.1e refer to Kr. Tindal'• letter to you of Aucu•t 15, 1968, 
reg•rding the above. When in majuro at the end of August I dis­
cuaaed the matter of the Jlonselap l•a•e with Senator Amata Kabua. 
Be did not seea to have &D)' objection to the leaae. I waa not able 
to talk with IAJ•llan Kabua, but left the aatter with llr. Oacar 
deBrua, Adaini•trative Officer, llar•hall l•land• Di•triot, for 
discusdon with I.eJellan when tbe latter returned to Majuro. 

To date I bave beard nothill&', and • writill&' to Mr. deBrua today 
to enquire into it• •tatu•. It 1• poH1ble that Lejellan is bold-
111&' up aignature pendinc di•cu•aion• with .. on other aatt•r• 
involving aeveral ialanda in the Kwajalein atoll. I pla11 to co to 
.. juro aoon to confer about these, and will alao discu•• the 
Roneelap lease. 
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Yours ffrJ truly, 

John D. llcCoaish 
District Attorney 
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